

Kenton Woodard Bartlett

2328 Country Ridge Dr. · Birmingham, AL 35243 Kenton@KentonBartlett.com · 205-862-2559 www.FindYourMissingPieces.com

BIO

After creating 10 minor projects and one major short film during college, Kenton enlisted the help of 588 volunteers over the course of four years to make his team's first feature film, Missing Pieces, starring Mark Boone Jr. (Batman Begins, Memento, 'Sons of Anarchy') and Melora Walters (Magnolia, 'Big Love', Boogie Nights).

EDUCATION

American University

Washington, D.C. May/ 2009

B.S.B.A.

Majors: The Business of Film and Film & Media Arts

Honors: Magna Cume Laude, Consecutive Dean's List: Communications & Business (all semesters)

GPA: 3.81

Vestavia Hills High School

Vestavia Hills, AL

Advanced Academic Diploma

May/ 2006

GPA: 4.15/4.0

EXPERIENCE

Contraction Entertainment Birmingham, AL

Aug/ 2006 - Present

-Founder of motion picture production company.

The Ant Farm Los Angeles, CA

May/ 2008 - June/ 2008

-Full-time internship with feature film marketing company.

-Responsible for managing music library, collaborating with editors and music supervisors.

Diamond Studios Hoover, AL

May/ 2007 - June/ 2007

-Full-time internship with media production company.

-Experience with video production, editing, graphics, and web design.

AmWord Magazine Washington, D.C.

Mar/ 2007 - Dec/ 2007

-Secured financing for and promoted the magazine.

Rave Motion Pictures (theater chain), Hoover, AL

Apr/ 2004 - Aug/ 2006

-Supervised a staff of 40 (20 employees at any given time). -Responsible for theatrical marketing, customer per capita, customer service.

concession stand cleanliness, staff efficiency, and employee evaluations.

-3,972 hours worked.

Vedette (school newspaper) Vestavia Hills, AL

Aug/ 2004 - May/ 2006

-Served as Entertainment Editor and movie critic for two years.

Future Business Leaders of America Vestavia Hills, AL

Aug/ 2004 - May/ 2005

Apr/ 2003 - Apr/ 2006

May/ 1998 - May/ 2006

-Led club to competition in Tuscaloosa, AL. American Cancer Society Vestavia Hills, AL

-Led team of 10 to raise at least \$1,000 each year.

Boy Scouts of America Homewood, AL -Eagle Scout

RELEVANT **AWARDS**

-Featured as a 'School of Business Success Story' on feature film production (2009)

-Photography published in campus literary magazine (2008)

-"Afternoon Juncture" short film shown in film festival in Birmingham, AL (2007)

-National scholarship winner of Alloy Education's video podcast competition (2007)

-Residence Hall T-shirt design winner (2007)

-National Society of Collegiate Scholars (2007-)

-Alpha Lambda Delta Honor Society (2007-)

-Dean's Scholarship at American University (2006-2009)

-Birmingham News' Scholar of the Week (Jan 2006)

-Journalist & Business Student of the Year (2005-2006)

-Journalist of the Month (Nov 2004, Nov 2005)

-National & Spanish Honor Societies (2005-2006)

SKILLS

Computer:

-Final Cut Pro, Photoshop, After Effects, DVD Studio Pro, Soundtrack Pro, Final Draft,

Fireworks, Dreamweaver, Microsoft Office, & quick to learn new programs.

ACTIVITIES and **INTERESTS**

-Carino's Italian Grill full-time server (2007)

-American Marketing Association (2006-)

-Key Club (2002-2006)

-Started and ran local pet-sitting service for eight years (1998-2006)

OTHER AWARDS -Top magazine salesman (Key Club 2003)

-Top overall and pickle salesman at Rave Motion Pictures Patton Creek 15 (2004-2006)